



## Michael Scheaffer

### Qualifications Summary

Seasoned financial leader with over twenty-five years of experience in companies ranging from start-up through Fortune 100, and diverse industries such as software, telecommunications, utilities, biotechnology, healthcare, manufacturing, and services. Progressive technology user with a proven track record across corporate financial functions.

### Professional History

CFO Selections	Consultant	2017 – Current
vcfo	Consulting CFO and Managing Director	2015 – 2017
Alber Enterprises	CFO and VP Finance	2013 – 2015
Trinity Health Systems	Interim Director of Finance	2013
Compucom	Business Analyst to Microsoft	2012
Expro Group	Area Finance Manager	2010 – 2011
Liberty Pacific Medical Imaging	Independent Consultant	2007 – 2008
Jefferson Wells	Project Consultant to Boeing	2004 – 2010
Wireless Services Corporation	VP Finance, Director of Finance	1995 – 2002
Notable Technologies, Inc.		
Attachmate Corporation	Financial Services Manager	1995
Raima Corporation	Controller	1993 – 1994
Halliburton Company	Multiple positions	1985 – 1993

### Accomplishments

- Successfully took two businesses through Chapter 11 bankruptcy emerging profitably. Developed methodology and led a claims reconciliation process team.
- Developed custom tools using Visual Basic for Applications (VBA) for data analysis and remediation of exceptions at various companies.
- Personally developed invoicing system and performed full system replacement and implementations in three different business environments.
- Established subsidiaries, implemented systems, directed financial personnel and gained on the ground international experience throughout the Americas, Europe, Asia, Africa, and the Middle East.
- Completed registration, created business plans, developed and implemented systems, created processes and procedures, acquired office space, health and casualty insurance, and legal services for startup operations.
- Assisted in sale of three medical imaging centers valued at approximately \$10M.
- Raised \$4M in two rounds of angel funding and two rounds of institutional funding.
- Developed and maintained systems to support compliance with SEC regulations.

### Education and Certifications

- Bachelor of Science in Business Administration – Accounting, Oklahoma State University
- Certified Public Accountant, State of Oklahoma